GAVIN NEWSOM MARK S. GHILARDUCCI

GOVERNOR DIRECTOR
2 Cal OES

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

March 16, 2021

Viern Pierson, District Attorney County of El Dorado

778 Pacific Street

Placerville, CA 95667 Subject: Intent to Fund Dear Mr. Pierson

This letter is to confirm that the California Governor’s Office of Emergency
Services (Cal OES) intends to fund the County of El Dorado, District Attorney’s
Office for the Victim/Witness Program for the performance period of October 1,
2021 to September 30, 2022 for a total project cost of $496,181.

If you have any further questions or require any additional information, please
do not hesitate to contact me at: 916-845-8286 or via email at
Shaynah.Fox@CalOES.ca.gov

Sincerely

Shaynah Fox, Program Specialist Victim Witness and Prosecution Unit
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